STATE OF MICHIGAN
RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZIMMER
GOVERNOR BUREAU OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES DIRECTOR

June 30, 2015

Rita and Rene Lopez
11709 Greenly St.
Holland, M1 49424

RE: License #: AF700355366
The Greenly House
11709 Greenly St.
Holland, MI 49424

Dear Rita and Rene Lopez:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0100.

Sincerely,

lan Tschirhart, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Unit 13, 7th Floor

350 Ottawa, N.W.

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

(616) 644-9526

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF700355366
Rita and Rene Lopez

11709 Greenly St.
Holland, MI 49424

(616) 741-9536
N/A
The Greenly House

11709 Greenly St.
Holland, MI 49424

(616) 741-9536
3
MENTALLY ILL

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
AGED



Purpose of Addendum

To increase the capacity from 3 to 4 adult foster care residents.

Methodology
On 06/25/2015, | made an onsite inspection and measured the third bedroom, and

obtained the written request to increase capacity from 3 to 4 adult foster care
residents from Rita Lopez.

Description of Findings and Conclusions
The third bedroom is 8’8" by 11'4” for a total of 98 square feet. As stated in the

Original License Study Report, the total living space in this home is 328 square feet,
which still meets the requirement of 35 square feet of living space for four residents.

Recommendation

| recommend that the capacity of this home be increased from 3 to 4 adult foster
care residents.

June 30, 2015

lan Tschirhart Date
Licensing Consultant



